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Julia Moiso
c/- Jim Lewis
Project Director
Level 8
259 George Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

20/05/2019

Dear Ms Moiso

O'Connell Street Public School (MOD 5) (SSD 7372 Mod 5)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the Structural Drawing plans provided with the Response to Submissions for the O'Connell
Street Public School (MOD 5) (SSD 7372 Mod 5). After careful consideration, the Department is
requesting that you provide additional information.

The Structural Drawing Location Plan (S05 Rev C) identifies that the revised shade sail is in line with
the eastern façade of Building D and addresses the Heritage Division’s comments on the initial
design. However, Section A S02 of the Structural Drawing Framing Elevation (S03 Rev D) shows the
A and B footings as 2m past the eastern façade of Building D which is inconsistent with the location
plan (S05 Rev C) and the request of the Heritage Division. 

Please provide revised plans that provide a consistent design of the shade sail in relation to the
school building across both the elevation and the location plans. 

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Friday 24 May 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, please provide a timeframe in which this information will be submitted to the
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Kerr, who can be contacted on 9274 6337 or at
jonathan.kerr@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Dominic Crinnion
Team Leader, Ports and Water Assessments
Social & Other Infrastructure Assessments


